From: Andy.Scott@turntown.co.uk

Sent: 27 June 2015 15:10

To: Alasdair Sim

Cc: Colin Smith; Rob Leech; Gary Easton

Subject: *Confidential: Fw: Legally Privileged and Confidential - Re: SW Position Paper
Attachments: Appendix A - Legal Contractual.zip; Appendix B - Hydrants.zip; Appendix C - CEC

Position Paper 12,13 & 14.zip; Appendix D - Commercial Position.zip; Appendix E
- Lead Replacement.zip; Appendix F - Derogations List.zip; SW_CLOSE
OUT_REPORT_SWiIssue 21062013_DRAFT.pdf

Alasdair

From our discussion the below referenced email was not received as a result of file size. | will issue In 2 emails.
Please confirm when you have received both.

Regards

Andy Scott

Turner & Townsend infrastructure

t: +44 (0) I http: //www.turnerandtownsend.com

Turner & Townsend Infrastructure a business unit of Turner & Townsend Project Management Limited
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----- Forwarded by Andy Scott/PM/Edi/TTGroup on 27/06/2013 15:00 -----

From: Andy Scott/PM/Edi/ TTGroup

To: Alasdair Sim <alasdair.sim@edinburghtrams.com>

Cc: Colin Smith <csmith@hg-group.co.uk>, Rob Leech/PM/Edi/TTGroup@TT_Group, Gary Easton/CM/Edi/TTGroup@TT_Group
Date: 26/06/2013 16:.01

Subject: Legally Privileged and Confidential - Re: SW Position Paper

Alasdair,

Further to your request for us to prepare papers | attach herewith the following "draft papers"” for your consideration.

e SVV close out report
e Appendix A-M

As discussed at the CICM meeting on Monday these have not been through any legal review and we would
recommend a legal review is carried out by CEC prior to the papers being issued to Scottish Water to ensure CEC is
satisfied that the papers represent the direction and instruction given by CEC on the various matters and confirm
acceptance with the potential outcomes.

VWe look forward to receipt of your comments ahead of issue to SW.

Regards

Andy Scott

CEC02029257_0001
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Turner & Townsend plc

Construction Consultant of the Year | Building Awards 2013
Global Consultant of the Year | NCE/ACE Consultants of the Year 2013
Outstanding International Business | British Expertise International Awards 2013

For further information and registration details visit our website http://www.turnerandtownsend.com

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. The recipient is responsible for virus checking this email and any attachments. If
you are not the intended recipient please immediately notify us and delete this email; you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print
or rely on this email. Turner & Townsend does not accept any liability for any loss or damage from your receipt or use of this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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